Mary Shephard

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 6 January 2025 13:03

To: Mary Shephard

Subject: RE: Briskalagh Ltd - 25/60003 - EIA Portal ID: 2024223

** Caution - External Email **
This email originated from outside Kilkenny County Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Dear Mary,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have been
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 06/01/2025 in relation to Portal ID number 2024223 and are available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

Competent Authority Reference: P25/60003
Link to Application: https://planning.kilkennycoco.ie/AppFileRefDetails/2560003/0
Link to Documents: https://planning.kilkennycoco.ie/AppFileRefDetails/2560003/0

Kindest Regards,
Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T+353(0) 1888 2142

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Airidil agus Oidhreachra
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage

From: Mary Shephard <Mary.Shephard@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Monday 6 January 2025 12:10

To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: Briskalagh Ltd - 25/60003

cauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.



Good morning,

Please find attached the portal confirmation notice in relation to planning application P25/60003 Briskalagh Ltd.

https://planning.kilkennycoco.ie/AppFileRefDetails/2560003/0

Kind regards,

Mary

Mary higphard

A/staff Officer
Planning Department Roinn Pleanala
County Hall, John Street Halla an Chontae, Sraid Eoin
Kilkenmy Chill Chainnigh
[ 056 7794391 kil i www kilkennycoco. ie




